Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

CONGRATULATIONS to our girls basketball team as they defeated Waiakea High School by the score of 69-66 at McKinley High School gymnasium last night. Lola Donez led the team with 41 points while Matahikulangi Faleta added 13 points and Juseana Delatori added 9 points. They will now face Number 1 seed Iolani today at 5:30pm at McKinley High School gymnasium. The game will be televised on OC-16. I mua Lahainaluna!

Aloha students and staff, Valentine's is around the corner and Da Luna Store is having a special. We are taking pre-orders for Valentine's Day gifts. Last day to pre-order is Friday, February 9. Scan the QR code on screen to pre-order. Deliveries will be made throughout the day on Wednesday, February 14th.

Attention all chess players! Sign up for the first chess tournament of the year up until Thursday at lunch in Mr. Gilligan's room. There is a wide open field this year, and we will use clocks for the tourney. Practice with the clocks Tuesday and Thursday during lunch.

Lunas! If you haven't ordered your yearbook yet, we have until Friday, Feb 16th to guarantee a copy. See Auntie Cass in the SAC office during recess or lunch with \$50 to purchase a yearbook or order online using the QR code. If you're not sure if you ordered a yearbook during registration, please see the purchase list posted on the bulletin board outside of I-Building. Here's a few sneak peeks of some pages (see attached)

Aloha. If you applied for a Quarter 3 bus pass, bus passes are here and ready to be picked up in the main office during recess and lunch ONLY with your school id present. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be on Friday, February 9 at lunch in K-102. Permission forms and payment for the Honolulu Festival are due on Friday. We will also be going over our tentative schedule for the trip. See you all there! Arigatou gozaimasu!

Hi Aloha Club Members! We will be having our next general meeting today Thursday, February 8th at the library during lunch. We will be using the time to prepare for our next event. We hope to see you all there!

Anime club: Just a reminder that we have a general meeting today during lunch at K-103. Students going to Kawaii Kon with the club are urged to attend as we are finalizing the counts. Please check the club's Google Classroom for officers' nominations next school year. Thank you.

SPORTS SHORTS:

The Lahainaluna Girls Water Polo Team are still looking for ladies who would be interested in participating for the upcoming 2024 MIL season. If you love being in the water having fun and being on a team we encourage you to check out the lady lunas water polo team. If you have any questions come see Coach Brad at P11 or text him at (773) 771-1361 or text Mia Kosianowski at (401) 499-0078. Hope to see you in the water. Also, There will be a meeting on Friday the 9th during lunch in room P11.

Attention students who want to play for our tennis team. The season is going to start soon on February 12th so please turn in your forms as soon as possible. If you have any questions or want to join our team, please contact Kalia Hendrickson at (808) 856-9560. Mahalo!

Wrestling Results from last weekend at Lahainaluna (Senior Night):

Boys:

113-Ryder Armitage- 1st place; Cy Yasutake-2nd place 120- Chase Yasutake-2nd place 126- Jarret Koyama-1st Place; Jaidon Vidad-3rd place 126B-Mason Baybayan-3rd place 138- Kekuhi Lindsey-1st place 137- Isaac Pacheco-4th place 175- Jackson Hussey-1st place; Kden Pu-2nd place 190- Chaser Boaz-1st place; Jonah Basurto- 3rd place 215- Ezekiel Kanemitsu-Gomez-2nd place; Justin Tugade-3rd place 285-Sanalio Vehikite-1st place; Morgan (Bula) Montgomery-4th place Girls: 125- Siana Boaz-Vasquez-3rd place 130- Crustin Trou 1st place

130-Crystin Treu-1st place 135-Shyla Loebl-Auld-Rames-4th place 155-Shansi Boaz-Vasquez-1st place 190-Catherine Asami-1st place

I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cheese Breadsticks, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Creole Macaroni, Green Salad, Steamed Corn, Sliced Peaches, Diced Pears, Whole Grain Corn. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: